Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:19 PM

To: ‘dslattery@nydailynews.com’; ‘asanders@nydailynews.com’; 'news@nydailynews.com’;
'voicers@nydailynews.com’; ‘harrysiegel@gmail.com’

Subject: ALERT: 4pm TODAY meeting of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive

Compensation

TO: New York Daily News

The 2019-2020 Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation has been “operating under the radar” -
with virtually NO reporting about it by the media: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/force-of-law-
commissions/part-e-chapter60-laws-2015/press-in-action-inaction.htm. As for your two articles and three editorials,
they are seriously false and misleading — and in urgent need of correction.

At 4 pm today, the Commission will be holding what is likely its last meeting on judicial compensation, to be live-
streamed from its website: www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org. My below e-mail, sent to the Commission at
10:55 this morning, will bring you up to speed as to the true facts about the current compensation commission, the past
compensation commissions — and what’s been happening “behind-the-scenes”.

CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, posts ALL substantiating EVIDENCE, accessible via the prominent homepage link
“NY’s ‘Force of Law’ Commissions — Unconstitutionality & Fraud IN PLAIN SIGHT”. The direct link to the 2019-2020
Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/force-of-law-commissions/part-e-chapter60-laws-2015/menu-2019-2020-commission.htm.

| am available to answer questions and to assist you, to the max, on this MAJOR news story, whose investigation and
report wiil speedily end New York’s so-called “cuiture of corruption”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Imarks@nycourts.gov' <Imarks@nycourts.gov>; 'jshukin@nycourts.gov' <jshukin@nycourts.gov>;
'skerby@nycourts.gov' <skerby@nycourts.gov>; 'rmaldonado@nycbar.org' <rmaldonado@nycbar.org>;
'rmaldonado@sgrlaw.com' <rmaldonado@sgrlaw.com>; 'hgreenberg@nysba.org' <hgreenberg@nysba.org>;
'greenbergh@gtlaw.com’ <greenbergh@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Today's 4 pm Commission meeting -- & my third supplemental submission in further support of my Nov. 4th
testimony

TO: Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation




